
Orange County Transportation Authority 
550 South Main Street / P.O. Box 14184 / Orange / California 92863-1584 / (714) 560-OCTA (6282) 

 

  
May 29, 2025 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Proposals (RFP) 5-4052 
 “Temporary Staffing Services” 

 
 
Gentlemen/Ladies: 
 
This letter shall serve as Addendum No. 2 to the above RFP issued by the 
Orange County Transportation Authority (Authority). Offerors are reminded that 
the proposal submittal date is at or before 2:00 p.m., June 9, 2025. 
 
Offerors are advised that the due date for the Authority’s responses to written 
questions has been moved to June 2, 2025. The Authority’s responses to written 
questions will be posted on CAMM NET. 
 
A pre-proposal conference was held both on-site/in-person and via 
teleconference on May 20, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. The registration sheet is 
presented as Attachment A to this Addendum No. 2. 
 
Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 in their 
transmittal letter and Exhibit B, “Price Summary Sheet.” All changes addressed 
in this Addendum No. 2 shall be incorporated into the final Agreement. 
 
Questions regarding this Addendum No. 2 should be directed to the undersigned 
at mcardozo@octa.net. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Michael Cardozo 
Contract Administrator 
Contracts Administration and Materials Management 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

        AFFILIATED AGENCIES 
 
  

Orange County  
Transit District 

 
Local Transportation  

Authority 
 

Service Authority for  
Freeway Emergencies 

 
Consolidated Transportation 

Service Agency 
 

Congestion Management  
Agency 

 
Service Authority for  
Abandoned Vehicles 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

       
 



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #:   5-4052  Date:    May 20, 2025 

Title:  Temporary Staffing Services 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

Attachment A

Donato Technologies Inc.,

Thammisetti Srikanth

12100 Ford Rd, Suite #306

Dallas, TX 75234

469   389-6305

 sri@donatotech.net

Donato Technologies Inc.

12100 Ford Rd, Suite #306

Dallas, TX 75234

469   389-6305

Nasa Glory Smruthi

Donato Technologies Inc.

Shalom Gladys Abraham

12100 Ford Rd, Suite #306

Dallas, TX 75234

469   389-6305

shalom.dnt.pw@gmail.com

glory.dnt.pw@gmail.com



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #:   5-4052  Date:    May 20, 2025 

Title:  Temporary Staffing Services 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

Attachment A

Omm Inc. (Omm IT Solutions)

10320 Little Patuxent Pkwy, Suite 200

Saikat Bose

Columbia, MD 21044

410

344-2512

x

x

Business-development@ommincorp.com



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #:   5-4052  Date:    May 20, 2025 

Title:  Temporary Staffing Services 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

Attachment A

Nasscomm Consulting LLC

Shivam singh

4799 Sugarloaf Pkwy, Bldg K

Lawrenceville , Georgia, 30044

678-682-8666

x

x

rfp@nasscomm.com

Nasscomm Consulting LLC

Abhijit singh

Lawrenceville , Georgia, 30044

4799 Sugarloaf Pkwy, Bldg K

678-682-8666

x

x

rfp@nasscomm.com



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 5-4052 Date: May 20, 2025

Title:  Temporary Staffing Services 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes No 

Prime Sub DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes No 

Prime Sub DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes No 

Prime Sub DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

NAZTEC INTERNATIONAL GROUP LLC

263 N JOG ROAD

WEST PALM BEACH, FLORIDA 33413

561 910-4338

OPERATIONS@NAZTECGROUP.COM

MR. SAL PAZHOOR



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #:   5-4052  Date:    May 20, 2025 

Title:  Temporary Staffing Services 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

Attachment A

Cogent Infotech Corporation

Cogent Infotech Corporation

Cogent Infotech Corporation

1035 Boyce Road, Suite 108

1035 Boyce Road, Suite 108

1035 Boyce Road, Suite 108

Pittsburgh, PA 15241

Pittsburgh, PA 15241

Pittsburgh, PA 15241

862      402-3472

908     882-9210

Mutahara Jan

Priyanka Sutrave

Vaishnavi Sharma

vaishnavi.sharma@cogentinfo.com

908      257-0956

mutahara.jan@cogentinfo.com

priyanka.sutrave@cogentinfo.com



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #:   5-4052  Date:    May 20, 2025 

Title:  Temporary Staffing Services 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

Attachment A

Abacus Service Corporation

Parul Sharma

25925 Telegraph Rd., Suite 110

Southfield, MI 48033

Southfield, MI 48033

Abacus Service Corporation

parul@abacusservice.com

almaas@abacusservice.com

25925 Telegraph Rd., Suite 110

Mohammed Almaas Ali

Parul Sharma
Underline



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #:   5-4052  Date:    May 20, 2025 

Title:  Temporary Staffing Services 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

Attachment A

California Creative Solutions, Inc.

Yeilyn Daniela Montero Quiros

13475 Danielson St. Ste 230

Poway, CA 92064

California Creative Solutions, Inc.

Aylin Blanco Castillo 

13475 Danielson St. Ste 230

Poway, CA 92064

gov@ccsglobaltech.com

gov@ccsglobaltech.com

858

858

435-4857

435-4857



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 5-4052 Date: May 20, 2025

Title:  Temporary Staffing Services 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes No 

Prime Sub DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes No 

Prime Sub DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes No 

Prime Sub DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

 Infojini Inc.

Adil Latief , Janice Cabral

10015 Old Columbia Road, Suite B 215 

 443 257-0086

 statebids@infojiniconsulting.com  

Columbia, MD, 21046





International Solution Sources Inc. dba InterSources Inc.

Sara Eng

39111 Paseo Padre Pkwy, Suite 301

Fremont, CA 94538

516        566-0510

X

X

sara@intersourcesinc.com

International Solution Sources Inc. dba InterSources Inc.

Karoline Abarca

39111 Paseo Padre Pkwy, Suite 301

Fremont, CA 94538

X

X

510        804-8049

gov@intersourcesinc.com





PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #:   5-4052  Date:    May 20, 2025 

Title:  Temporary Staffing Services 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

Attachment A

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
APR Consulting, Inc.

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
Daniel Benninghoff

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
200 Spectrum Center Dr., 3rd floor

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
Irvine, CA 92618

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
714

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
290-4898

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
X

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
X

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
dbenninghoff@aprconsulting.com

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
APR Consulting, Inc.

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
Connor Stewart

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
200 Spectrum Center Dr., 3rd Floor

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
Irvine, CA 92618

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
702

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
779-0021

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
X

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
X

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
X

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
X

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
cstewart@aprconsulting.com

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
APR Consulting, Inc.

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
Aaron Stone

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
200 Spectrum Center Dr., 3rd Floor

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
Irvine, CA 92618

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
714

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
350-6551

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
X

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
X

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
X

Aaron Stone
Typewriter
astone@aprconsulting.com



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 5-4052 Date: May 20, 2025

Title:  Temporary Staffing Services 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

 ) Registered on CAMM NET?  Yes No 

Attendee: 

Address:

City, State Zip: 

Phone Number:    (

Prime  XSub DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (  ) Registered on CAMM NET?  Yes No 

Prime Sub DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (  ) Registered on CAMM NET?  Yes No 

Prime Sub DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

Rose International, Inc.

William Dickstein

16305 Swingley Ridge Rd. Suite 350

Chesterfield, MO 63017

702 285-1461 X

wdickstein@roseint.com



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #:   5-4052  Date:    May 20, 2025 

Title:  Temporary Staffing Services 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

Attachment A

Technostaff LLC dba HonorVet Technologies 
Mauton Ayoola,  

973-552-4242

Fairfield NJ 07004

271 US 46 West, Suite C202.

	
procurement@honorvettech.com

Technostaff LLC dba HonorVet Technologies 

Mack Monica

271 US 46 West, Suite C202

Fairfield NJ 07004

973-552-4242

procurement@honorvettech.com

Costa, Jaimee

Technostaff LLC dba HonorVet Technologies

271 US 46 West, Suite C202

Fairfield NJ 07004

973-552-4242

procurement@honorvettech.com



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #:   5-4052  Date:    May 20, 2025 

Title:  Temporary Staffing Services 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

   ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Attendee: 

Address:

City, State Zip: 

Phone Number:    (

Primexx   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  __Laura.Burnett@p-i-d.biz_____________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

Attachment A

Partners In Diversity, Inc.

Laura Burnett

10100 Pioneer Blvd. Suite 103

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

626 793-0020 xx



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #:   5-4052  Date:    May 20, 2025 

Title:  Temporary Staffing Services 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

   ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Attendee: 

Address:

City, State Zip: 

Phone Number:    (

Prime  X Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  
_mwilson@careersusa.com____________________________________________
_________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

Attachment A

CareersUSA

Mandy Wilson

6501 Congress Avenue, Suite 200

Boca Raton, FL 33487

561 826.2905 x



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #:   5-4052  Date:    May 20, 2025 

Title:  Temporary Staffing Services 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

Attachment A

Volt

Carrie Emerson

2421 N Glassell Street

Orange, CA 92865

828 5145123

cemerson@volt.com





PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #:   5-4052  Date:    May 20, 2025 

Title:  Temporary Staffing Services 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

Attachment A

Enterprise Solutions, Inc.

Sandeep Singh Rautela

4320 Winfield Road, Suite 200

Warrenville, Illinois 60555

331 2196310

sandeepr@enterprisesolutioninc.com



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #:   5-4052  Date:    May 20, 2025 

Title:  Temporary Staffing Services 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

Teruko Weinberg, Inc.

Sean Iwohara

21241 S. Western Ave., Suite 150

Torrance, CA 90501

310-787-7475 (Office)

siwohara@twinc.com



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #:   5-4052  Date:    May 20, 2025 

Title:  Temporary Staffing Services 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

Attachment A

HelenBui
Arisma Group LLC dba Cendien

HelenBui
Helen Bui

HelenBui
1846 E Rosemeade Parkway Suite 200

HelenBui
Carrollton, TX 75007-2637

HelenBui
972

HelenBui
810 - 4011

HelenBui
hbui@cendien.com

HelenBui
FormControl

HelenBui
Arisma Group LLC dba Cendien

HelenBui
Aishwarya Pappu

HelenBui
1846 E Rosemeade Parkway Suite 200

HelenBui
Carrollton, TX 75007-2637

HelenBui
972

HelenBui
810 - 4011

HelenBui


HelenBui
appapu@cendien.com

HelenBui
FormControl

HelenBui
FormControl

HelenBui
FormControl



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #:   5-4052  Date:    May 20, 2025 

Title:  Temporary Staffing Services 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

Attachment A

Jada Systems, Inc.

Takako Profit

30 N. Raymond Ave., Suite 708

Pasadena, CA 91103

626 524-0777 X

X
takako@jadasystems.net



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #:   5-4052  Date:    May 20, 2025 

Title:  Temporary Staffing Services 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

Attachment A

US Tech Solutions, Inc.

Anurag Nath

10 Exchange Place, Suite # 1710

 Jersey City, NJ 07302

201-524-9600 

govt@ustechsolutions.com





PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 5-4052 Date: May 20, 2025

Title:  Temporary Staffing Services 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes No 

Prime Sub DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes No 

Prime Sub DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes No 

Prime Sub DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

COMPUNNEL SOFTWARE GROUP, INC.

COMPUNNEL SOFTWARE GROUP, INC.

Ashwarya Bawa

Tahir 

Princeton, New Jersey, 08540

4390 Route 1 North, Suite 302 

4390 Route 1 North, Suite 302

Princeton, New Jersey, 08540

6096069010

6096069010

ashwarya@compunnel.com

tahir.khan@compunnel.com


	Attachment A.pdf
	54052_1-3
	C54052_FORM-Pre-Bid_Pre-Proposal Registration

	54052_PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION_Form
	C54052_FORM-Pre-Bid_Pre-Proposal Registration

	Attachement A (Attendee form)
	C54052_FORM-Pre-Bid_Pre-Proposal Registration

	Attachment - A - Pre-Proposal Conference Registration_Completed[1]
	Attachment A - Pre-Proposal Registration Form
	C54052_FORM-Pre-Bid_Pre-Proposal Registration

	Attachment A 2
	C54052_FORM-Pre-Bid_Pre-Proposal Registration

	Attachment A PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION
	Attachment A
	doc06408820250520143338
	InterSources Inc_Attachment A
	Marquee Staffing Pre-Conference Registration Form _OCTA_RFP_5-4052
	OCTA - attendance 5.20.25
	C54052_FORM-Pre-Bid_Pre-Proposal Registration

	OCTA Attendance Form_RoseInt
	Pages from 54052_1
	Pre proposal conference registration - Laura Burnett, PID
	Pre-Proposal Conf Reg Attachment A
	Pre-Proposal Conference Registration 1
	Pre-Proposal Conference Registration 2
	Pre-proposal Conference registration form
	C54052_FORM-Pre-Bid_Pre-Proposal Registration

	Pre-Proposal Conference Registration
	Pre-Proposal Conference Registration-Cendien
	Pre-Proposal Reg. 54052 (Jada Systems)
	Pre-Proposal registration 1
	Proposal Conference Registration
	Registration Sheet..




